

# Re: Meeting Requests

---

**From:** "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Fri, 23 Jun 2017 19:49:14 -0400

---

Thanks. Will do.

---

**From:** Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** Friday, June 23, 2017 7:44 PM  
**To:** Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** FW: Meeting Requests

---

FYI. Let's work on an lte schedule/products that takes us to the cab production and products.

Sent with BlackBerry Work  
(www.blackberry.com)

---

**From:** Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <[Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca](mailto:Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca)>  
**Date:** Friday, Jun 23, 2017, 6:56 PM  
**To:** Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <[Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca](mailto:Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca)>, Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY) <[Francesca.Bungaro-Yemec@ontario.ca](mailto:Francesca.Bungaro-Yemec@ontario.ca)>  
**Subject:** Re: Meeting Requests

Thank you - that sounds much better than the earlier chain.

Just very worried since Minister's calendar is already locked with Sudbury and other trips so adjustments to that was going to be problematic. Certainly those cannot seriously be negotiable?

Also, we can probably farm out more to Agencies.

From the list below, a number are simply IESO / OEB briefings that might not need Ministry involvement?

I'll be in the office on Sunday, we could discuss then?

Thanks again!

Andrew

---

**From:** Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** Friday, June 23, 2017 6:24 PM  
**To:** Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)

**Subject:** RE: Meeting Requests

---

We'll need to discuss how the next month will unfold before we lock in any briefings and the timing of those briefings.

Sent with BlackBerry Work  
(www.blackberry.com)

---

**From:** Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <[Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca](mailto:Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca)>  
**Date:** Friday, Jun 23, 2017, 6:07 PM  
**To:** Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <[Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca](mailto:Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca)>, Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY) <[Francesca.Bungaro-Yemec@ontario.ca](mailto:Francesca.Bungaro-Yemec@ontario.ca)>  
**Subject:** Fw: Meeting Requests

Hi.

This is really disturbing e-mail to receive.

For LTEP to work, we need to have content, so RNG; Market Renewal and DR meetings are required.

Please schedule, as requested.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky  
416-327-3550

---

**From:** Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <[Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca](mailto:Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca)>  
**Sent:** Friday, June 23, 2017 3:44 PM  
**To:** Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)  
**Cc:** Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Festeryga, Katherine (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** Re: Meeting Requests

---

I think we will need to discuss.

---

**From:** Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** Friday, June 23, 2017 1:45 PM  
**To:** Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)  
**Cc:** Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Festeryga, Katherine (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** Meeting Requests

---

Hi Andrew,

In the last couple of weeks you have requested briefings on a number of topics. I have spoken to the Deputy about these and, as we gear up for a July LTEP submission, the Ministry cannot

accommodate a number of the requests. Below is a list of the meetings requested and I have struck out the ones that we will not be proceeding with so that we can focus on priorities.

**Week of 10 July:**

- ~~EMMC Update~~
- ~~OEB Legislative Updates~~
- Navigant briefing on OFHP Math
- LTEP Update (2 hours)
- ~~IESO Market Renewal Working Group~~
- ~~OEB RNG Implementation~~ (the associated Minister's briefing on July 19 should also be cancelled)
- ~~DM/CoS re: OEB Organization Audit / Mandate Review~~
- ~~CCAP Implementation Update / Green Ontario Fund~~ (the associated Minister's briefing on July 18 should also be cancelled)
- ~~OFHP Implementation Update~~
- ~~IESO/IO/Deloitte re: Quebec Electricity Trade~~
- ~~Pipeline Projects Update~~
- 

**Week of 17 July:**

- ~~Demand Response Update~~
- ~~Municipal Energy Plan Program Update~~
- ~~Support Programs / Indigenous Support Programs~~
- ~~EMMC Planning Meeting~~
- 

Thanks,  
Martin

-  
**Martin Schlaepfer**  
Director of Operations  
Deputy Minister's Office  
Ministry of Energy  
T: 416-326-7688  
E: [martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca](mailto:martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca)  
-  
-  
-